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From: Nathalie Leitch Al
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:36 PM
To: 'Wanda Wenrich'
Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Hi — | think 50 copies/person is a good start. Whichever service normally used is fine and yes, the roster | sent today is
the most up-to-date list.

Thanks again,

Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt

Actavis
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B 973-889-6968 i NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com

internal VoIP number ¢t 125 6968
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From: Wanda Wenrich [mailto:wwenrich@digdirect.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 4:08 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Just let me know how many to each person and the service that you want us to send it. And if you don’t send an updated
roster, | assume that the one you sent today is the most recent one.

Thanks
Wanda

Wanda Wenrich

Customer Service Representative
Digital Direct

5064 Horseshoe Pike

Honey Brook, Pennsylvania 19344
PH: 1-484-722-4153

FAX: (610) 273-0265
Email:wwenrich@digdirect.com

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:40 PM
To: Wanda Wenrich

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert PLAINTIFES TRIAL

EXHIBIT
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Sounds great — thanks. Have a great weekend.
Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt
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Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ 973-889-6968 () NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com

Internal VolP number ¢ 125 6968
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From: Wanda Wenrich [ mailto:wwenrich@digdirect.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:37 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

| have 2 pieces, | am waiting on the pocket folder which thex told me | would have on the 28", If | get these on
the 28::, we will be able to do your drop shipment on the 30™. SO this date suits you, we will plan on doing that on
the 30™.

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
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:31 PM

To: Wanda Wenrich

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Hi — yes, we will be doing another drop shipment with these, so your suggestion sounds like a good
one. Any idea when printing will be completed and shipment underway?

Thanks,
Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt
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Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg Bt 973-889-6968 ) NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com

Internal VolIP number ¢ 125 6968
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concern the operations of Actavis Group or

From: Wanda Wenrich [mailto:wwenrich@digdirect.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:27 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Good Afternoon,

We are going to be working on the Kadian Pocket Vis Aid Pocket Folder (KAD18D0228, my question
is are we going to be doing a drop shipment with these? IF so | would like to do it as we are working on it
on the floor verses placing it in inventory and then having to pull them out again. Please let me know
when you have a chance.

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
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:36 AM

To: Wanda Wenrich

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Wanda,

FYI, one of our reps (Ashton Holland) has just moved. Please see the attached file which reflects
Ashton’s new address info.

Thanks,
Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt
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Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com

Internal VolP number ¢ 125 6968

Flease note that this e-mall and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contaln information that is

[ and privileged. If you have by colncidence or mistake or without specific authorization recelved thi wall avd its
lents we request you notify immediately that yo n error, uphold strict confidentiality and
copy, nor ise ma e of their content | 1 ender of vail and its
attachments is solely regponsible for its content If it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or ubsidiaries,

From: Wanda Wenrich [mailto:wwenrich@digdirect.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 10:40 AM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Cc: Joe Amoroso

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Good Morning,
Attached is the tracking for the drop shipment to the reps. You might have to format the
tracking number so that it shows correctly. Highlight column and format to number.

Thank you
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
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 8:45 AM

To: Wanda Wenrich

Subject: Re: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Hi Wanda-yes, four packs of 25 for each rep. Thanks, nathalie.
----- Original Message -----

From: Wanda Wenrich <wwenrich@digdirect.com>

To: Nathalie Leitch

Sent: Mon Oct 19 07:56:20 2009

Subject: RE: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Good Morning,

These are shrink wrapped in packs of 25 so you want me to ship 4 shrink wrap packs out to the
reps. Iam just verifying this so that they receive the correct amount. Please let me know.

Thanks

Wanda

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01196196
P-22050 _ 0004



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
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Wanda Wenrich
Subject: 13964 Vis Aid and Insert

Hi Wanda,

Please see the attached file for the sales rep address information. We have 18 reps; the two names
highlighted in grey (Mike Shepherd and Mark Killion) are managers. There is no need to send
these two any of the guides.

I would like for the reps to receive the guides on Tuesday or Wednesday of next week.

Thanks — please let me know if you have any questions.

Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt

Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t 973-889-6968 (@ NLeitch@actavis.com

Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com <http://www.actavis.com/>
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may
contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or mistake or
without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that you notify
us immediately that you have received them in error, uphold strict confidentiality and neither read,
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copy, nor otherwise make use of their content in any way Please note that the sender of this e-mail
and its attachments is solely responsible for its content if it does not concern the operations of
Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.

From: Wanda Wenrich [mailto:wwenrich@digdirect.com]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 11:41 AM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: FW: Vis Aid and Insert

Good Morning,

I am going to write up this job and do the drop shipments for you, can you please send me the
rep list and what date would you like this to drop?

Wanda Wenrich

Customer Service Representative

Digital Direct

5064 Horseshoe Pike

Honey Brook, Pennsylvania 19344

PH: 1-484-722-4153

FAX: (610)273-0265
Email:wwenrich@digdirect.com

From: Joya Browne

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Wanda Wenrich
Subject: RE: Vis Aid and Insert

This is an Inventory Item at DD. Rec’d Tuesday and Wednesday at DD, by Missy.
The production is done & my printing/finishing work is all billed.

Missy should work with Nathalie on getting a list and make dropships out of inventory.

Joya Browne
Tursack Printing Incorporated
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY

701 Hemlock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543
800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bldg # 2 plus x172)
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direct dial 484-722-4394

fax 610-286-4899
jbrowne@tursack.com <mailto:jbrowne@tursack.com>

From: Wanda Wenrich

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 11:36 AM
To: Joya Browne

Subject: FW: Vis Aid and Insert

Hi Joya,
This is a production job, this should get sent to me where is the data list for these drop

shipments? Please have them send me the rep list me nor Missy has it and when do they want this
out?

Wanda Wenrich

Customer Service Representative

Digital Direct

5064 Horseshoe Pike

Honey Brook, Pennsylvania 19344

PH: 1-484-722-4153

FAX: (610)273-0265
Email:wwenrich@digdirect.com

From: Melissa Miller

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 11:25 AM

To: Wanda Wenrich
Subject: FW: Vis Aid and Insert

Joya just sent this me. Please see below

Thank You

Melissa Miller
Digital Direct

5064 Horseshoe Pike
Suite 100

Honeybrook, Pa 19344
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1-888-344-4110 ex.221
Direct 1-484-722-4448
fax 610-273-0265

mmiller@digdirect.com

From: Joya Browne

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 10:41 AM
To: Melissa Miller

Cc: Nathalie Leitch; Joe Amoroso
Subject: FW: Vis Aid and Insert

Hi Missy,

Please see Nathalie’s instructions (below) for the Kadian Conversion Guide (KAD17D0179, TPI #
74088) that DD received this week. ..

Please let Nathalie know if you have her Rep list on file.

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

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com]|
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 10:27 AM

To: Joya Browne

Subject: RE: Vis Aid and Insert

Great!

I would like to have 100 copies of the guide delivered via overnight shipment to each of our
reps. I would also like to have the guide added to the website.

Please let me know if you need a list of our reps and addresses.
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Thanks, as always, for your help.

Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt

Actavis
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t 973-889-6968 (@ NLeitch(@actavis.com

Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com <http://www.actavis.com/>

Internal VoIP numbert 125 6968

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may
contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or mistake or
without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that you notity
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

From: Joya Browne [mailto:jbrowne@tursack.com|
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 8:55 AM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: RE: Vis Aid and Insert

Yes, Missy (at Digital Direct) has all the Conversion Guides, they’re finished.

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

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com|
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Joya Browne

Subject: RE: Vis Aid and Insert

ALLERGAN_MDL_01196201
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Hi again — forgot to ask of any of the conversion guides are ready for shipping?

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

From: Nathalie Leitch

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 5:21 PM
To: 'Joya Browne'

Subject: Vis Aid and Insert

Hi — we’ve approved things on this end and I'd like to go ahead with printing of this piece. I've
searched my emails and can’t find an estimate from you for this item — sorry. Could you re-send
please? I’d like a quote for 1,000 items.

Thanks again,

Nathalie
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